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Your reference: WP/20/00692/DCC
Our reference: DIO/10051102/2021

Dear Adrian,

MOD Safeguarding — MOD Wyke Regqis Training Area

Proposal: Regulation 25 of the T&CP EIA Regulations Consultation: Construction of an energy recovery
facility with ancillary buildings and works including administrative facilities

Location: Portland Port, Castletown, Portland

Grid Ref's: E 368998 N 074438
E 369438 N 074278
E 370092 N 074437
E 369766 N 074057
E 368841 N 074360
E 368965 N 074849
E 369430 N 074718
E 369260 N 074592
E 368683 N 074367

Thank you for consulting the Ministry of Defence (MOD) on the above proposed development which was
received by this office on the 19/08/2021

This relates to a Regulation 25 of the T&CP EIA Regulations Consultation regarding proposed energy
recovery facility with ancillary buildings and works.

The application site falls within the Statutory Safeguarding Technical Zone’s surrounding the MOD’s Wyke
Regis Training Are.



| can confirm the MOD has no safeguarding objections to this proposal.
I trust this is clear however should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours sincerely

O Watitson

Mr Chris Waldron
Safeguarding Officer



